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20th Jany

Sir,

In reply to gooue letter of

the 10th ultimo and its inclosure

with further reguence to the dio¬

pule betwene william deleary ead

Hoven sation, rexpecting the lontl

ic Lot 9, Concersions, Parador

contaening 70 acres, I have to in¬

form you that dalions claim

to the land for which a location

ticket wervened to lain liggean

ago, will be confermed on his praae

back the mnay he got from Melday

for the land, is it eppears that the

improvements have been simploy

compeniated by the timber be

tesThomas Gardon Esqr

Indian Agent

47 Sratheoy Ont

187, (R.G. 10, Volume 4553)
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